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City of Cashmere
101 Woodring Street
Cashmere, WA 98815
Ph (509) 782-3513 Fax (509) 782-2840
Website www.cityofcashmere.org

June 21, 2016 =L

David Pratt
Assistant Director

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
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Re: Solid Waste Collection Service

Dear Mr. Pratt:

The City of Cashmere has entered into a contract with Waste Management for solid

waste collection services. Solid waste collection has historically been performed by the
City of Cashmere.

Beginning October 1, 2016 Waste Management will perform all solid waste collection
services and billing within the jurisdiction of the City of Cashmere pursuant to the
contract. A copy of the contract between the city and Waste Management is attached.

Sincerely,
)<&l,, g

Kay Jones
Clerk-Treasurer

CC: City Attorney Chuck Zimmerman
Tami Yeager, Waste Management



